DOYLE HARTMAN
Oil Operator

SUITE 312
C & K PETROLEUM BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

(915) 684-4011 — 684.-7592

December 14, 1977

New Mexico Qi1 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: J. E. Kapteina

Re: Request for Non-Standard
Proration Unit and
Non-%tandard Location
Etz No. 1
W/2 NW/4 Section 7
T-25-S, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

On December 14, 1977, I completed my Etz No. 1 well as a gas producer in
the Jalmat Pool from the Yates and Seven Rivers formations between 2852-
3198. The subject well is Tocated 990' FNL and 990' FWL Section 7,

T-25-S, R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico. Since the total acreage dedicated
to the subject well is less than the prescribed 640-acre spacing for -the
Jalmat (Gas) Pool, I am requesting that the NMOCC approve an 80-acre
non-standard proration unit for the subject well consisting of the W/2 NW/4
Section 7.

Furthermore as indicated on the attached plat, the Etz No. 1 was drilled
as a twin-producer to Atlantic Richfield Company's previously plugged
Harrison "B" No. 1 located 660' FNL and 660' FWL of Section 7. In an
effort to minimize any possible interference with the Harrison "B" No. 1
well bore during drilling and completion operations, the Etz No. 1 was
moved 330 feet south and 330 feet east of the Harrison "B" No. 1 well
site. Because the new wellsite is considered by the NMOCC to be a
non-standard gas location, I also wish to request at this time approval
from the NMOCC for a non-standard Jalmat (Gas) location for my Etz No. 1

Three copies of a plat showing the location of my well and the outline
of the proposed spacing unit are enclosed.

Copies of this application and plat have also been sent to all offsetting
operators. A list of these operators is as follows.






Phillips Petroleum Company
Phillips Building

Odessa, Texas 79761

Attn: E. M. Gorance

WECO Development Company

1100 Western Federal Savings Bldg.
718 17th Street

" Denver, Colorado 80202

Dalport 0il Corporation

3471 First National Bank Building
Dallas, Texas 75202

Attn: W. L. Todd, Jr.

DH/J3J
Enclosures

Continental 0i1 Company
P. 0. Box 1959
Midland, Texas 79701

~ Attn: B. R. Marshall

Maralo Incorporated
Box 801

Midland, Texas 79701
Attn: C. Evans

Tahoe 0i1 and Cattle Company
Box 7032
Midland, Texas 79703

Sincerely yours,

Rom——

DOYLE HARTMAN






